From:

Sent: 28-Jun-2021 13:27

To: LICENSING (Cheshire East)

Subject: Hilltop Country House Events Ltd Licence application
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Dear sirs,

Following the recent application by the above company i would like to make the following comments and objection.

a) The proposed application is to extend the licence from 2 events per week to 7 days per week which could expand
the number of events to 2 per day making 14 with the inclusion of recorded music to licensed to all these events
provided they are contained within a soundproof area.

| currently have no objection to indoor events with recorded music within a soundproof room.

b) The proposed application for live music and / or recorded music outdoors is a different proposal as this will
inevitably create noise pollution for nearby residents and also the local wildlife and the farm animals, i would
therefore object to this application.

Conclusion:
| have no objection to to the increase in the number of events with music (live or recorded ) in a soundproof room

however i would object in the strongest terms to music live or recorded to be granted outside.

Yours sincerely



